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13

Does the Department anticipate any professional or consulting 

services may be needed to accomplish this effort? (i.e. project 

planning/oversight, PM, QA, IV&V, staff augmentation, 

implementation services etc.)? If so, what services does the 

Department desire and how do they anticipate procuring?

Yes, however the Department already has a consultant on-hand for these 

services.

12
Have you had any external assistance preparing this RFI? Only by DelDOT’s Safety Programs consultant who works in conjunction 

with DelDOT on the existing system, among other tasks.

11
Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the Crash 

Data Reporting and Analysis effort?

dot-ask@delaware.gov

10
What is the number of users anticipated for the Crash Data 

Reporting and Analysis system?

20-30 at this time, however with a future public-facing platform it would be 

an infinite number. 

9
Can the Department elaborate on any additional drivers behind this 

acquisition that may not be addressed in the RFI?

Nothing further.

8
Which operating platform does the Department currently use? / Is 

desired for the Crash Data Reporting and Analysis system?

Windows 10 is preferred.

7

Which other systems will have to integrate or interface with the 

Crash Data Reporting and Analysis system, and can you provide the 

incumbent vendors for each system?

The two systems which will need to integrate/interface with the new system 

were developed and supported in-house, one by the Department of Safety 

and Homeland Security (E-Crash), and the other by Department of 

Technology and Innovation (FirstMap).

6
What is the estimated cost of the Crash Data Reporting and Analysis 

solution project?

This is a question we ask potential vendors to address.

5

Is there a timeline for a formal solicitation to be reached? If not, 

what steps are expected to make a decision on a formal solicitation?

Decision to proceed will be made internally, partially based on responses to 

this RFI.

4

Is this a new requirement? Or is there an incumbent vendor 

providing these services? If so, what is the contract number, vendor 

name, and term of the contract?

This is a new request for information.                                                          

There is an incumbent for our current program.                                                         

The incumbent is GeoDecisions.

3 Has funding for a formal solicitation been secured? No.
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What is the estimated funding source, or budget for this project? There is no funding source at this time.                                                                                                                              

There is an incumbent for our current program.                                                                             

The incumbent is GeoDecisions.

1
Just to confirm based on the information provided, questions are due 

by June 13, 2019? And answers to questions will be posted by June 

18, 2019?

Please refer to the RFI document Section 1.5 RFI Schedule.


